Mattie McCullough School Council September 19, 2022 6:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order 6:34

In attendance/: Lindsay Mancelle, Lakeria Clayton, Linsay Hummel, Travis Pregitzer, Joseph Chan, Amanda Miller, Crystal Murray, Cherelle Bundziak, Crystal Kjelsberg {She, Her} Diane Roberts

- 2. Introductions Lindsay Mancelle, Lakeria Clayton, Linsay Hummel, Travis Pregitzer, Joseph Chan, Amanda Miller, Crystal Murray, Cherelle Bundziak, Crystal Kjelsberg {She, Her} Diane Roberts
- 3. Elections: Jen Ferguson has stepped down as Chair, Cherelle Bundziak has stepped down as Vice Chair.
 - Nomination of Joseph Chan for secretary, Nominated by Linsay Hummel Second by Cherelle Bundziak, Voted in: Secretary is now Joseph Chan, Nomination for Chair Lakeria Clayton by Joseph Chan and seconded by Travis Pregitzer, Lakeria voted as Chair, Nomination for Vice Chair LaKeria Clayton nominates Lindsay Mancelle seconded by Travis Pregitzer, Lindsay Mancelle is voted in as Vice Chair, Standing for Tresasure is Crystal Murray, Standing for Hot Lunch coordinator Cherelle Bundziak.
- 4. Approval of May minutes: Crystal Murray motions to approve and Cherelle Bundziak Seconds
- 5. Business Arising from Minutes:
- Alien Inline Crystal Kjelsberg Bill Wotherspoon sent email to check if we are still interested in the program this year. Our regular program incorporates 3 lessons for each class. We can teach 5 lessons per day so that would take 10.8 days to complete. If you decided to only give each class 2 lessons then we would b looking at 7.2 days. The lessons are usually 55 to 60 minutes in length. Our charge in Red Deer is \$650 per day plus gst.

Three lessons per class = \$7150 plus gst Two Lessons per class = \$4680 plus gst

At this time we will email that we will not be moving forward with Aline in Line for this year. Due to an increase in cost. School council may look at it in the future.

- Alberta School Council Engagement Grant at Joe Social Media for the fall. A parent session for parents about healthy social media for kids. This was tabled for this year if we received the grant money again
- https://www.albertaschoolcouncils.ca/school-councils/workshops/alberta-school-council-engagement-asce-grant Crystal Kjelsberg

School council would like to look at possibly partnering with other schools to bring more parents together for this. School council will discuss again at next meeting.

6. New Business - Add a link on the Mustang Memo to the minutes. Update website to include the school council.

School wishlist - ask teachers

Message Board - School Council would like to help out with the message board if needed.

7. Principal's Message Recent:

- Character Ed: Each grade in the gym doing Character Education. This week they
 discussed Respect the first Mattie Value. It went really well. Most of the time
 Dave Richardson does them but 1 Monday a month Ms Roberts does it.
- Staff learning day this past Friday and we did staff meeting. Lots of focus on the new curriculum and year planning.
- We have had several new Ukrainian students join the Mattie family.
- Tomorrow is Blue shirt day, Histicytosis cancer awareness supporting one of our students with Childhood cancer.
- Dawe Run 4 & 5 Hertaige Ranch 3 km run or walk. Lots of training and practice.
- Grade 5s have a guest speaker from the Red Deer Native Friendship Society coming to teach students about Turtle Island.
- Hopefully, having some dancers in on Sept 26 or 29.
- Smile cookies we purchased for the entire school everyone gets one. All proceeds go back to support Grade 2s Reading College.
- School photos on Wed.
- Terry Fox Run on Friday toonies for Terry.
- Mattie Values Kick off in October.
- October 6th P/TConference,
- Intervention team Terra Scoville, Cassandra Andres, Justin Kay doing government required assessments. Then they will support students in math and language learning that need extra support based on the results.
- 8. City Wide Presentation- Oct 11, 2022 7-9 Normendeau Lakeira Clayton will go.

Close 8:01

Mattie McCullough Parent Association September 19, 2022 Immediately following School Council meeting

1. Call to Order: 8:01

In attendance: Lindsay Mancelle, Lakeria Clayton, Linsay Hummel, Travis Pregitzer, Joseph Chan, Amanda Miller, Crystal Murray, Cherelle Bundziak, Crystal Kjelsberg {She, Her} Diane Roberts

- 2. Approval of Minutes Moved to approve the minutes Crystal Murray, Seconded by Cherelle Bundziak
- 3. Elections: Jen Ferguson has stepped down as Chair, Cherelle Bundziak has stepped down as Vice Chair.
 Nomination of Joseph Chan for secretary, Nominated by Linsay Hummel Second by Cherelle Bundziak, Voted in: Secretary is now Joseph Chan, Nomination for Chair Lakeria Clayton by Joseph Chan and seconded by Travis Pregitzer, Lakeria voted as Chair, Nomination for Vice Chair LaKeria Clayton nominates Lindsay Mancelle seconded by Travis Pregitzer, Lindsay Mancelle is voted in as Vice Chair, Standing for Tresasure is Crystal Murray, Standing for Hot Lunch coordinator Cherelle Bundziak.
- 4. Business Arising from the Minutes: Fundraising ideas from last year can be looked at during new business.
- 5. Reports
- Treasurer: Hot lunch \$5815.01, General \$3211.47, Common \$ 1.16
- Total \$9027.64
- Hot lunch Dominos The office struggled with how it was not organized by class. - School council will have a Live Document for volunteer for Hot Lunch. Get Tammy to create Volunteer document 3 - 4 per section. Link for the criminal record check document.
- Did you know for Hot lunch? Add info that a portion of the funds raised goes to the school.
- Pita Pit is next.
- 6. New Business:
 - Fundraising: Farm to school to September/October everything is in Jen's name so Crystal is working on figuring out dates. Will need volunteers to help on October 4th to sort and help truck driver unload grade 5s help unload. Will need volunteers for Oct 5th as well. 2- 5:30, September 24th money counting starts at the school at 4:15.
 - Money for teachers Linsay motions for \$100 for 21 teachers including Music, LAT, Mr. Fuchs. Total \$2100. Seconded by Travis Pregitzer.
 - Postpone until next meeting.
 - Collicut do they still do coupon books?
 - VIP parking/front row 50/50 draw for christmas concert.

Next meeting October 25th at 6:30

Close: 8:45